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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Cecilia Ribera [cribera@gemco-cpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 5:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: TWO CONNECT, INC.

Dear Sirs,
Two Connect, Inc. (Document #P95000097994, EIN 65-0639403) has move to the address below:

6303 Blue Lagoon Drive
Suite 400
Miami, FL 33126

This is their new mailing address and also where there office is located. We kindly request that you update your
records accrordingly.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.

Regards,

Cecilia C. Ribera-Marquina
Senior Staff Accountant

Garcia, Espinosa, Miyares & Co., LLP
100 Almeria Ave Ste. 230

Coral Gables, FL 33134

T. 305.529.0345

F. 305.529.5401

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication Is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to postmaster@gemco-cpa.com.
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